
 

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

City Hall, 5th floor, 71 Main Street West, Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5 

Telephone (905) 546-2424, ext. 4221, 3935          Fax (905) 546-4202 

E-mail: cofa@hamilton.ca  

 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Application for Consent/Land Severance 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  SC/B-21:07 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY:  560 Barton St., Stoney Creek 

 

 
You are receiving this notice because you are either:  
 

 Assessed owner of a property located within 60 metres of the subject property  
 Applicant/agent on file, or 
 Person likely to be interested in this application  

 

 

 
APPLICANT(S): 
 

Owner Paul Silvestri 
Agent Webb Planning 
  

PURPOSE OF APPLICATION: To permit the conveyance of a parcel of land to be 
merged with lands in Plan 62M-438, and to retain 
lands front on Barton St. and lands to be merged with 
lands in Plan 62M-438. This would result in 3 lots for 
residential uses. Existing structures to be removed.   
 
Severed lands (Part 2):  
17m± x 21m± and an area of 367m2 ± 
 
Retained lands (Parts 1 & 3):  
5m± x 21m± and an area of 121m2 ± 

21m± x 31m± and an area of 683m2 ± 
 
 

The Committee of Adjustment will hear this application on: 
 
 

DATE: 
 
Thursday, March 18th , 2021 

 

TIME: 
 

2:35 p.m. 
 

PLACE: 
 

Via video link or call in (see attached sheet for       
details)  
 
To be streamed at 
www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 for viewing purposes only 
 

 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Written: If you would like to submit written comments to the Committee of Adjustment you 
may do so via email or hardcopy. Please see attached page for complete instructions, 
including deadlines for submitting to be seen by the Committee. 
 
Orally: If you would like to speak to this item at the hearing you may do so via video link or 
by calling in. Please see attached page for complete instructions, including deadlines for 
registering to participate.  
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MORE INFORMATION 
 
For more information on this matter, including access to drawings illustrating this request:  
 

 Visit www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 Call 905-546-CITY (2489) or 905-546-2424 extension 4221, 4130, or 3935  
 Email Committee of Adjustment staff at cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
 
DATED:  March 2nd, 2021 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Jamila Sheffield, 
      Secretary-Treasurer 
      Committee of Adjustment 
  
 
Information respecting this application is being collected under the authority of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, c. P. 13. All comments and opinions submitted to the 
City of Hamilton on this matter, including the name, address, and contact 
information of persons submitting comments and/or opinions, will become part of 
the public record and will be made available to the Applicant and the general public. 
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February 5, 2021  

 

City of Hamilton  

Committee of Adjustment  

Economic Development & Planning Department  

71 Main Street West 

Hamilton ON  L8P 4Y5 

 

Attention: Ms. Jamila Sheffield, 

  Secretary Treasurer  

 

Dear Ms. Sheffield, 

 

Re: Application for Consent, 560 Barton Street, City of Hamilton 

 Owner: Paul Silvestri    

 

WEBB Planning Consultants are retained by Paul Silvestri to co-ordinate the required 

municipal planning approvals to facilitate the creation of residential building lots from the 

property located at 560 Barton Street, Stoney Creek, City of Hamilton.   

 

The subject lands are located in the Westmeria Neighbourhood of lower Stoney Creek.  The 

property is located on the south side of Barton Street, just to the east of Dewitt Road.  As 

illustrated by the accompanying sketch, the property has 21 metres of frontage and 55 

metres of depth.  The property is presently developed with a single detached dwelling and 

accessory structures which are proposed to be demolished to accommodate redevelopment.   

 

Paul Silvestri previously developed the lands abutting to the west as the Cherry Blossom 

Plan of Subdivision, Registered as Plan 62M-438.  The subdivision included the construction 

of Velvet Court which terminates in a cul-de-sac with lots backing onto Barton Street and the 

creation of remnant Blocks 29 and 30 that necessitate further land acquisition to create the 

required lot dimensions and shapes to accommodate single detached dwellings.   

 

The acquisition of 560 Barton Street and merger with the remnant Blocks of Plan 62M-438 

facilitates the necessary land acquisition requirements and will create a total of 3 lots for 

single detached dwellings; two lots that will front onto the existing cul-de-sac and the third 

lot which will continue to have it’s frontage oriented to Barton Street.   

 

The proposed severance applications and merging of title to create the three lots is 

summarized as follows: 

 

• Sever Part 2 and merge with Block 29 of Plan 62M-438; 

 

• Retain Part 3 and merge with Block 30 of Plan 62M-438; 
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• Retain Part 1, parcel does not require assembly as it has adequate area and 

frontage.   

 

The proposal has been considered having regard for the matters outlined in Section 51(24) 

of the Planning Act.  It is our opinion that a Plan of Subdivision is not required for the proper 

and orderly development as the lands abut an existing municipal street and appropriate 

municipal services are existing and planned.  As documented below, the proposal conforms 

to the Official Plan, the lands are being developed for their intended use and do not contain 

natural resources or flood hazards.  It is our opinion that the proposal is consistent with the 

Planning Act.  

 

Policies for the Division of Land are outlined in Section F.1.14 of the Urban Hamilton Official 

Plan (UHOP).  Specific to Lot Creation within the Neighbourhoods Designations, Consents for 

new lot creation for both the severed and retained lands shall be permitted provided the 

following conditions are met: 

 

a) The lots comply with the Policies of the Plan, including Secondary Plans where one 

exists; 

 

b) The lots comply with existing Neighbourhood Plans;  

 

c) The lots are in conformity with the Zoning By-law or a minor variance is approved; 

 

d) The lots reflect the general scale and character of the established development 

pattern in the surrounding area by taking into consideration lot frontages and areas, 

building height, coverage, mass, setbacks, privacy and overview; 

 

e) The lots are fully serviced by municipal water and wastewater systems; and, 

 

f) The lots have frontage on a public road.  

 

We have considered the above criteria in the context of the lands to be severed and in our 

opinion the proposal conforms in all regards.   

 

The proposed housing form and the scale of development complies with the applicable 

Policies for residential development within the Neighbourhoods designation.  The property is 

within the Western Development Area Secondary Plan and the lands are designated as “Low 

Density Residential 2b”, the appropriate category for development of single detached 

dwellings.  The proposed housing form and scale of development complies with the 

applicable policies.   

 

The subject lands are presently zoned as “R3” Zone – Single Residential 3 Zone.  According 

to the applicable Regulations, Single detached dwellings are a permitted use for the 

proposed lots, and the size and area of the proposed lots complies with the minimum 

requirements for a lot area of 370 square metres and a minimum lot frontage of 12.0 
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metres.  Additional Regulations such as setbacks, building height and lot coverage will be 

assessed for compliance once Building Permit plans are prepared and submitted to the City.  

 

The size and configuration of the proposed lots are in general compliance with the prevailing 

character of the surrounding lands which is predominantly single detached dwellings.  The 

lots widths and areas are of a similar size with the adjoining lands, having similar “R3” 

Zoning in place to ensure consistent scale of dwellings with regard to the height, massing 

and setbacks.  The proposed lot configuration retains the orientation of the existing dwelling 

at 560 Barton, rather than a change to a backlotted condition which is not preferred from an 

urban design standpoint.  

 

The two consolidated lots will have frontage onto Velvet Court and the appropriate servicing 

laterals where installed with the development of the Cherry Blossom Plan of Subdivision.  

The Conditions of Consent approval are anticipated to include the requirement to enter into 

a Consent Agreement with the City which will facilitate the review and approval of the 

proposed servicing submission and lot grading plans.  The retained parcel at 560 Barton will 

also be subject to a Consent agreement to confirm the suitability of the existing services and 

any proposed grading adjustments.   

 

In keeping with the City’s requirements for the submission of an Application for Consent, the 

following materials are enclosed:  

 

• Completed Application Form; 

• Application fee of $2,860.00 payable to the City of Hamilton; 

• Draft Sketch Plan illustrating the subject lands.  

 

We trust that you will find the enclosed materials complete and suitable for the purpose of 

processing this Application for Consent.  Please contact our office immediately should you 

have any questions or require additional information in support of this submission.  

 

Yours truly, 

 

WEBB Planning Consultants Inc. 

 
James Webb, MCIP, RPP 

 

cc: Paul Silvestri   
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